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Latitude Geographics’ B .
Invoice

204 Market Square Victoria, B.C. Canada V8W 3C6
Tel: (250) 381-8130 Fax: (250) 381.8132 www.latitudegeo.com

Invoice Number: WLC-08-06-01 Date: June 24, 2008
Please make check payable to:

Attn:  Richard Semple

Williamson County Latitude Geographics Group Ltd.
301 SE Inner Loop, Suite 105 204 Market Square
Georgetown, TX 78626 Victoria, BC V8W 3C6

USA Canada

Contract Number: 08WCP707
Description Units Rate Cost

Geocortex Essentials Standard Edition License

License Start Date: June 2, 2008 1.00 $ 14,500.00 $ 14,500.00
Geocortex Essentials Support Package (40 hours) 40.00 $ 95.00 $ 3,800.00
WebEXx Training (16 hours) 16.00 $ 18750 $ 3,000.00
WebEXx Training Preparation (4 hours) 6.00 $ 95.00 $ 570.00
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Total: $21,870.00

All amounts are due within 30 days from the invoice date. Amounts outstanding after 30 days are subject to an administration fee
of 1.5% monthly, 18% annually, unless otherwise contracted.

Please report any items which do not agree with your records within 30 days.

GST #: 89523 5521 RT0001 PST #: R357159 IRS Federal EID: 98-0405129
Account Manager: Rob Lenarcic Project Manager:  Sarah Woods Account: Williamson County, Texas
Client Number: 20535

Steven Myhill-Jones
Latitude Geographics Group Ltd.

THANK YOU




Karen Knightstep

From: Tammy McCulley

Sent: Thursday, June 26, 2008 2:48 PM
To: Karen Knightstep

Subject: RE: Latitude Geographics

There is not a PO in the works. | didn’t even know about it until they handed me the invoice. This was
something that was budgeted for this year though.

Tammy McCulley
‘Williamson County ITS
(512) 943-1455 Phone

(512) 943-1488 Fax
tmcculley@wilco.org

From: Karen Knightstep

Sent: Thursday, June 26, 2008 2:43 PM
To: Tammy McCulley

Cc: Kathy Blankenship

Subject: Latitude Geographics

Hi Tammy,

I need a new supplier form and a W-9 form for Latitude Geographics in order to process invoice # WLC-08-06-01. Also, is
there a PO in the works for this invoice?

Sincerely,
Karen

Karen %g/ztbte/:
Accounts Payable Auditor
Williamson County

ph # 512-943-1574

fax # 512-943-1567




